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Anil Kaul

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>
Sent: 16 January 2023 20:34
To: 'Bibhu Prasad Pal'; anilkaul@market-xcel.com
Cc: Muzaffar Mujawer
Subject: FW: Rafale _22-085389-01-01-DP Allocation Request
Attachments: Prj. Rafale_22-05389-01_DP Kit_V1.zip

Hi Bibhu, 
Please find attached the questionnaire of Rafale. 
This is similar to Shaktiman hence I am keeping same cost INR 35000. 
 
Best Regards, 
Sachin 
 

From: Rajesh Giri <Rajesh.Giri@ipsos.com>  
Sent: 16 January 2023 05:31 PM 
To: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>; Muzaffar Mujawer <Muzaffar.Mujawer@ipsos.com> 
Cc: Saurabh Verma <Saurabh.Verma@ipsos.com>; Debsubhra Paul <Debsubhra.Paul@ipsos.com>; Arpita Ghosh 
<Arpita.Ghosh@ipsos.com>; Enakshi Chakrabarty <Enakshi.Chakrabarty@ipsos.com> 
Subject: RE: Rafale _22-085389-01-01-DP Allocation Request 
 
Dear Sachin-Good Evening! 
Hope you are doing well! 
PFB the timeline for the Prj. Rafale_22-085389-01 and kindly assign the DP contact point for this study. 
 
Attached please find the DP kit shared through LF link.  Please help us here. 
 
                 

  

Activities List Task 
Doer/Accountable Planned Dates Remarks 

(If any) 

1 DP-Job number  RPM 9th Dec 2022   
2 Final English Questionnaires  RPM 29th Dec 2022   
3 Analysis Plan to DP RPM 17th Jan 2023   
4 20-30% Interim data DP 20th Jan 2023   

5 
60% Interim Respondent level data or Tables 
(provided it is budgeted for DP) DP 31th Jan 2023   

6 Start of Coding-Punching activities (Open Ends) Coding 30th Jan 2023   
7 Final Raw Data to DP  RPM 7th Feb 2023   
8 FINAL Respondent Level Data  RPM 7th Feb 2023   
9 Final Open Ends to coding team RPM 9th   Feb 2023   

10 
Closure of Coding-Punching activities (Open 
Ends) Coding 10th   Feb 2023   

11 Open End(OE) tables from DP DP 10th   Feb 2023   
12 Final Quota Tables /close ends (CE) basic tables DP 13th Feb 2023   


